SEW.0001.0001.4964

From: Tully, Julian[Julian.Tully@sew.com.au]

Sent: Tue 27/05/2025 4:14:07 PM (UTC+10:00)

To: McMahon, Heath[Heath.McMahon@sew.com.au]
Subject: Tully, Julian shared "TransferNow-Yellow files" with you

Tully, Julian invited you to edit a file

Yellow files try2

I TransferNow-Yellow files

[‘i‘] This invite will only work for you and people with existing access.

M Share


https://southeastwater-my.sharepoint.com/:u:/r/personal/julian_tully_sew_com_au/Documents/Tech%20Director/Projects/26.%20McRae%20Landslip/GIS%20FOI/TransferNow-Yellow%20files.zip?e=4%3a443de369b71c4a68b088129bb70ccdf0&amp;web=1&amp;sharingv2=true&amp;fromShare=true&amp;at=9
https://southeastwater-my.sharepoint.com/:u:/r/personal/julian_tully_sew_com_au/Documents/Tech%20Director/Projects/26.%20McRae%20Landslip/GIS%20FOI/TransferNow-Yellow%20files.zip?e=4%3a443de369b71c4a68b088129bb70ccdf0&amp;web=1&amp;sharingv2=true&amp;fromShare=true&amp;at=9
https://southeastwater-my.sharepoint.com/:u:/r/personal/julian_tully_sew_com_au/Documents/Tech%20Director/Projects/26.%20McRae%20Landslip/GIS%20FOI/TransferNow-Yellow%20files.zip?e=4%3a443de369b71c4a68b088129bb70ccdf0&amp;web=1&amp;sharingv2=true&amp;fromShare=true&amp;at=9
https://southeastwater-my.sharepoint.com/:u:/r/personal/julian_tully_sew_com_au/Documents/Tech%20Director/Projects/26.%20McRae%20Landslip/GIS%20FOI/TransferNow-Yellow%20files.zip?e=4%3a443de369b71c4a68b088129bb70ccdf0&amp;web=1&amp;openShare=true&amp;fromShare=true&amp;at=9
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